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 Casebook Amendments and Changes 

This table details amendments to the Interpretations from the International Rules for the Sport of Wheelchair Rugby 
introduced with the February 2023 version of the Rules. The table shows text from specific articles in the Casebook, 
with changes highlighted. The full articles are not included, only the paragraphs containing changes.  Additional updates 
have been made to grammar and formatting throughout the document. 

 
ART. TITLE OLD TEXT NEW TEXT 

3.21.1 Uniform Answer: 
a) Coach B asks for a decision review 

regarding the undershirts. The referee 
dismisses the decision review since all 
players are dressed alike. 

Answer: 
a) Coach B asks for a correctible error 

review regarding the undershirts. The 
referee dismisses the correctible 
error since all players are dressed 
alike. 

3.22.1 Hand Protection 3.22.1 After the game has started the coach 
of Team A notices a player on the court, from 
Team B, has arm protection with a large 
buckle. At the next stoppage Team A’s coach 
requests a decision review for equipment. Is 
the referee correct in granting the request? 

3.22.1 After the game has started the coach 
of Team A notices a player on the court, from 
Team B, has arm protection with a large 
buckle. At the next stoppage Team A’s coach 
requests a correctable error review for 
equipment. Is the referee correct in granting 
the request? 

5.36.2 Rosters Coach A intends to match Team B's starting 
line-up and insists that Coach B indicate the 
four starting players at the same time he does. 
Is Coach A permitted to see Coach B’s 
starting line up before submitting his? 
    
Answer:  
Both coaches are obliged to give their line-up 
10 minutes before the game; however, Coach 
A must be the first to indicate the four starting 
players. 

Coach A intends to match Team B's starting 
line-up and insists that Coach B indicate the 
four starting players at the same time he 
does. Is the correct? 
 
 
Answer:  
No.  Team A must Indicate the team line-up 
first.  Then Team B will Indicate their line-up.  
Team A coach will be allowed to view the 
score sheet to see Team B line-up, but no 
substitutions will be allowed to match the 
other team’s line-up.  
 

5.39.1 Try and 
Bench 

Selection 

During warm-up, the home team selects the 
bench on the right side of the court.  They 
begin to warm up on their side of the court. At 
the tip-off the players in the center circle set 
up facing the incorrect try line and it is not 
notice until after the ball is live. What should 
the official do?   

 

At the tip-off the players in the centre circle 
set up facing the incorrect try line and it is not 
notice until after the ball is live. What should 
the official do?   

6.42 Correctible 
Error 

 Rule  
Article 42  
Updated from the changes in the rules.  
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6.42.2 
 
 

Correctible Error Answer:  
 
a)  No. This is a correctable error and play 
goes back to the point of the inbound, no 
penalty is sanctioned. 
 
b)  No. This is a correctable error and play 
goes back to the point of the inbound, no 
penalty is sanctioned 

Answer:  
 

a) No. This is a correctable error and 
play goes back to the point of the 
inbound, no penalty is sanctioned 
and the game clock and forty 
second clock are reset.  
 

b) No. This is a correctable error and 
play goes back to the point of the 
inbound, no penalty is sanctioned 
and the game clock and forty 
second clock are reset. 

7.59 Fallen Player  Rule: Art. 59. 
 
Note: The timing of fallen player stoppage 
(1 minute) will begin once the player has 
been righted. 

8.62.4 Alternate 
Possession 

On the opening tip-off, center A3 taps the 
ball out of bounds. The referee declares the 
tip-off void and restarts the tip-off.  The 
game clock is reset to 8:00.  Is this correct? 

On the opening tip-off, the ball is tapped out 
of bounds. The referee declares the tip-off 
void as it can’t be determined which player 
tipped the ball out of bounds.  The referee 
restarts the tip-off, and the game clock is 
reset to 8:00.  Is this correct?  
 

8.67.3 Dribbling the Ball Answer:  
 
Yes. If the referees conclude that A2 
definitively dribbled the ball within 10 
seconds, the call is considered an 
inadvertent whistle. Team A should retain 
possession and the forty second clock is 
reset. 

Answer:  
 
Yes.  The situation is managed as a 
correctable error as it is decided that A1 
did dribble the ball. 
 

8.69.7 Throw-in Player A1 indicates that he is the in-
bounder. Instead of progressing directly to 
the inbound position, A1 delays to allow his 
team to get into position. The referee 
blows his whistle and places the ball on the 
ground to begin the 10 second count. Is this 
correct? 

Player A1 indicates that he is the in-
bounder. Instead of progressing directly to 
the inbound position, A1 delays to allow his 
team to get into position or attempts to 
block a defensive player on the court. The 
referee blows his whistle and warns the 
Team A about delaying the game.  A1 is still 
required to inbound the ball.  If the 
situation occurs again in the game, a 
technical foul will be called for delay of 
game.  Is this correct? 

8.70.9 
New 
Case 

Substitutions  
 

Substitutions from the substitution area 
may enter the court from any part of the 
substitution area (front or side) and at any 
location on the team bench area.  Is this 
correct? 
 
Answer:   
Yes.  Players are not limited to entering 
from the substitution area only.   
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